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From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 5:17 PM

To: SUR'; 'assignments

Cc claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: 0D CLAIMS FOR 5JZ 2682 M
Attachments: SJZ 2682 M 14102019.PDF

Dear all,

Please register Own policy claims for the above mentioned vehicle.
Attached is the GIA repont for your reference

Kindly arrange for survey on Friday @ 330pm

Address : 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

Thank vou

Best |'«'.1.'3.'.l|".1'\

George Wong

LClmms Advisor

Premivm Automobiles Pre Ltd (Reg No 19990227 1W)
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323, option |

¢, Claimsd premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 139938 p, +635 68362223
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Shiau Chan sLll[KAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 5:33 PM

To: Jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Cc ‘Boo seng yak’; 'Carrine Leong’; ‘Chang Chee Sing'

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - §JZ2682M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 18 OCT 19
Dear lia Yee,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $3,554.40 before excess $300.00 & GST and 3 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 6:12 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>;
Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - 51Z2682M - 0D AIG - SURVEYED 18 OCT 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of 3554.40 @ 3 days.
Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard

lia¥Yee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e s imsaimw
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapora 408699
p. #65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 . +65 6841 1183

e jiiveeyapE premumaulo COMEE W. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showrgom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapare 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Mariman &-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL
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Shiau Chan {LI(I{Autn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 10:57 AM
To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SJZ 2682 M

Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJIZ 2682M (Excess $300/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-4561 | email: sievwse@kkauto.com | fas: 6256-4915
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(308013)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 6:00 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SJZ 2682 M

Dear Tony,

Please be informed that we are pending for insurance’s approval.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 5:54 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@ premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SJZ 2682 M

Dear all,
Kindly assist follow up on repair approval.

Thank you.
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E AUDIT TRAIL

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

No. on

1 15 Qct 2019
16:56

| . 150ct 2019
16:56
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Hemarks

Reg No: SIZ2682M, Policy No: 1700069810-01. Acct Date: 2019/10/14. Claim Typ
&: SC. Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Ins.Status => Notificatio
n, Created from SAS:MPA119136897

Setl. Type:3->0. Clalm Type:SC->0D.
Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ):

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/10/31
Approved:B000.00, Reinsp: Adj decides.
Rep:1137->200611,

(204567) AUDI A4 1.4 T (A),

[Mone] -= MOHD TAUFIKH 81N HAMID

JP] Reg, Date: -> 2017/10/26.
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10/21/2018 : Adjuster Immadiate Advice
Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid coragne1sseoriees)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@Ikkauto com;assignmentsi@Ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Fram: LKK Auta Consultants Pie Ltd
AlG Buliding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Attr; Date: 21 Oct 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SJZ2682M Accident Date ;1402018
Make t AUDI A4 Palicy No. - 1700069810-01
Assignment Date : 21M10/2019 Excess 5%0.00
Date of Inspection - 18/10/2019 Est. Duration of Repair ;3,00
Inspaction At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consislent 1o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) et ] 9,680.00
Revised Amount 5% 2,873.00
Check llems (Estimated) 58 1.816.00
Total 5% 4 689.00
Lump Sum Repair ‘8%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 58
Pre-Accident Value S5 112,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 5% 60,253.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 5§ 51,747.00

Remarks

( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authonsation,

{ } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advisad 1o invite tender for the wreck,

{ ) Other comments :

h'ltptu’fuinppmu.nwrlmunmﬂdﬁlmﬂnﬂox.mmmmmuummﬁdmjmmmﬁdm&#m135&pmﬂw|lmlwu-ul=1l¢l:l.. 1



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
783J)

SJZ2682M

No

210ct 2019

AUDI

A4 1.4 TFSISTRONIC
Grey

2017

CVNO040545
WAUZZZF48HNO71938
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$32,098.00

26 0ct 2017

26 Oct 2017

0

$26,938.00

Yes
25 Oct 2027
$20,203.00

25 Oct 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$49,996.00

$40,050.00

$60,253.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Oct 2019
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SLURATTED BY Tany Fonng Chen Fang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plegse repon comactly he detals of the scodent to speed up ihe claims process
2. Thin Form must be comphleg by the Pobcyholder and'or e Authonsed Driver

1, armalion provsdsd most b e tuithul and acourate a5 potssitle. Ay willul misrepresentidion v witholding of matsoal (ecs may Slow DaUrencos cormpaiies

mepudists policy inbdity

& The ssus and acoegiance of Bs Fonm by insarance companiss, ia nol an sdmminson of poley labilly on the part of the maursnce oompanies

5. Any talue reporting may be referred fo the Police for investigation

8. This report wil be forwarded by the insuners of the GLA Recoros Maragemahit Centre establated by e Garmral iImusnce Associabon of Smgapore (GIA ] for
I“.rllulnu nnd [hat copEDe of this ropon will. for & fee, be made svailabls upon apphcaion by Merriled Mo
7, By the lodgesmesl of ihis report o e insurers. you hereby conmend o the arehivesg of Bis mgon sl the centie Bnd bo copees ol the repon bang made svailabls

sloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor

Diate Of Accident

Exact Locanan Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

151072019 1614
141062019 10:40
SCIENCE PARK DRIVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame O Registered Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exaci Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under yaur own Insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

I No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flesat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumbiar

Driver

MNamea of Drver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Expatiance

Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Numbesr

Contact Number

EMall Address

SJZ2682M

DUAN XIAD JIE

ST3sTTRA

MAD JIE DUANEDNVGL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-95536160
OFFICE-95536160

AU
A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFS)

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

WO

1700065610-01

DUAN XIAD JIE
S57IaTTR)

24/06/1873

INDOOR

L9M12009

10 YEARS AND B MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-35536160

OFFICE-95536180
XIAQ JIE DUANEDNVGL.COM

Page 10 11



Address 20 AWEST COAST PARK #02-15
Posicode 127723

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Ralalinnship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicls -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accigent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle involved in this acodent? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the acciden :
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by NO

ambulance?
Was any other matenal or propeny damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance HE)
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported 1o the police? NO
Il Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven? NO

It ¥es agamnst whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG SCIENCE PARK DRIVE AND | ACCIDENTALLY HIT THE CAR IN FRONT OF ME. PLEASE
REFER TO THE UPLOADED VIDEQ FOOTAGE

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SKL1726P
Veohicle Maka/Maodal/Colour

Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passpon Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nams

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fagelol 1
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Sketch Plan #2
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Wame of Policyholder - DUAN XIAD JIE Yehicle No. ¢ SJI2682M
Pariod of Insurance : 26 Oct 2018 To 25 Oct 2019 Policy No. ¢ 170D0EBR10-01
Engine No. : CVNDRDS45 Endorsement No.
Chassis No, : WALZZZF4BHNDT 1838 Issusd Dats ¢ 11 Dot 218
Maeke/Model ALIDI A4 1.4 TFSI 5 thonic
Engine Capacity/Tonnege  1.38%.00 CC Sum nsured  Marmwet Value First Year of Aegsiraton 2017
Driver Restriction HA Off Peak Car Mo Insuting with COE/PARF  Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitied 1o Drive®
] Tha &l et

W] ANy BB PR &N @ e B T8 PRAENENETY SR 5 W T e g
Trew Paigy sl maln =gy B Puloyeniss o 0y SGPAEEEE e w F Raehs csats B oees fed age o lles

s men o pay o admernal g o 1 00 m Y ey e e ———" e Ernba TR P Vi e 0 T bt Drear |t b oSt o onile e e o I3 e vy ey fun
FREY d v

| Agn Condition All Age Condition
| Limitotion as lo use®
Lk anly o deridl @7 1 SR Sy [ e e e Pafeyte de § Eoarenl
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Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 63662323 Fax - 6B41 1183

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs

Workshop :  UblRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference 1 PA/OD/1259/2019/NS

Date : 17-Oct-19

Vehicle NOT IN woarkshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6B41 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr Duan Xiao Jie

Address 294 West Coast Park
#02-15
Singapore 127723
Telephone (HP) +65 95536160
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700069810-01
Vehicle No S)Z 2682 M
Model Code Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Model / Year 26/10/2017
Engine No CVN 040545
Chassis No WAUZZZF48HNOT715938
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By Johnny Boa / Allan Wi
Accident Date 14-0ct-19

Place of Accident

Science Park Drive

WIP: 16137



Premium Automobiles T

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408629
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183 .

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. S]Z 2682 M

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations

To remove, check and reinstall front wire
1 harness for headlights, horns, outside S5/N S 360.00 /
temperature sensor and headlight washer assy. -

To dismantle and renew front bumper. To repair LoD
2 bonnet. Re-organise crash management S 1,400.00
cormponents. Reinstall all parts removed,
3 To respray front bumper and bonnet. S 2,000.00 5 C’ /
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00 «~

SUB LABOUR CHARGES : $ 3,952.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:;6B4]1 11B3

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, S]Z 2682 M

S/N  Parts Description 5/Nett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER s 1,946.00 AV
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 258.00 X "
3 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE 5 178.00Cw41~"
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE ~ § 191.00 %
5 RADIATOR GRILLE s  1,053.00 Cra <
6  FRONTBUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH / RH > R - 246.00 X “}
7 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 3 733.00 .;
8  FRONT BUMPER COVER 5 11600 € | |
9 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 113.0!::"{&”’ {
10 CAUTION SIGN STICKER NEC S 1300¢ ; « ™
11 AIRCON STICKER NEC S 700% - X &
12 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET s 125.00 707
13 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET SUPPORT - LH / RH 2 s 52.00
14 HORN - LH HIGH TONE s 37.00
15 HORN - RH LOW TONE 5 262.00 7 > y
16 SPRING SHACKLE - LH / RH 2 s §2.00 AN
17 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH OUTER 2 s 50.00
18  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH INNER 2 s 2200
19 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER 5 15.00 y
20  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER 5 19.00 -
21 FRONT NO PLATE SIN S s00bW”
[al
22 SUNDRIES 5 200.00 5
TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 5,728.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,952.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,680.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend :  Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (Xi = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

AN
Telefax ﬂ\

H o
— : ’T_ LTpN ‘{ WA T‘l'“{ ‘\
Surveyed Date : Hhullo\z'ﬁ,iﬂrh
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost : v 15‘
Liability :

| (oo b
Remarks -
Qq}%}“*—hti’}‘i\?ﬁ

I\‘} qu‘u’h‘f‘“‘?}‘
Er' Jo beadvas

Please Note 1 This estimate |s based on visual Inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall infarm you accardingly,

Far inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel 6768 9825 for appointment.

LKK Autg Consyltanty hence nolify
he Repairer of the lollowing:
Yours faithfully, » To resurvry Defore/sfier spray painting
» To vispipy demmgoc
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd phoimanbemmedniarpuker gy

» Third party survey i on & “Without Prejutics” bass
* Mo iBegal modifchiions| is afoeed

» Supplementary Rem(y) must bo resureeped gnd
i subjoct i final approval Irom raurance Company

Aarowsdged by Repaire
Sgratse
Dt

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com. sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PAIOD/M2592019/MNS
Date 17-Oct-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr Duan Xiao Jie

Address 204 West Coast Park
#02-15
Singapore 127723
Telephone (HP) +65 95536160
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700069810-01
Vehicle No SJZ 2682 M
Model Code Audl A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Maodel / Year 261012017
Engine No CVN 040545
Chassis No WALIZZZF4B8HNOT1938
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 14-Oct-18

Place of Accident

Science Park Drive

WIP : 16137



Premium Automobiles

§5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40BG689
Tael : 6368 2323 Fax ' 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SJZ 2682 M

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations
To remove, check and reinstall front wire hamess
1 for headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor  S/N 360.00
and headlight washer assy 5 360.00
To dismantle and renew front bumper. To repair
2 bonnet. Re-organise crash management 1,400.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed 5 500.00
3 To respray front bumper and bonnet. 2,000.00 $ 550.00
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N 192.00 s 192.00
SUB LABOUR CHARGES 3,952.00 s 1,602.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJZ 2682 M

Da es
S/N___Parts Description SiNett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 1.846.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS - 258.00
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE § 181.00
5 RADIATOR GRILLE $ 1,053.00 < 842.40
6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH 5 24600
7 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER s 733.00 s 586.00
B FRONT BUMPER COVER 5 116.00 $ 92.40
2] FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 113.00 s 90.40
10 CAUTION SIGN STICKER 3 13.00
11 AIRCON STICKER 5 7.00
12 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET -] 125.00 s 100.00
13 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET SUFPORT -LH/ Rk s 52.00
14 HORN - LH HIGH TONE g 37.00
15 HORN - RH LOW TONE s 262.00
16 SPRING SHACKLE - LH/RH $ 52.00
17 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH OUTER s 50.00
18 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH INNER 5 22.00
18  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER - 15.00
20 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER -4 19.00
21 FRONT NO PLATE s 40.00 $ 40.00
SUPPLEMANTARY s 41.68
22 SUNDRIES S 200.00 s 17.12
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,728.00 $ 1,952.40
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,952.00 $ 1,602.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,680.00 $ 3,554.40

All charges are nol inclusive of GST

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408883
Tel - (65) 6368 2323 Fax | (65) 6841 1182

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/1258/2019/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 5-Nov-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 1af1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SJZ 2682 M
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Quantity  Description T = | Unit Price | Amount |
Parts .
1 |Bonnet bowden cable 5 53.00 5 4168 JG -"
TOTAL S 53.00 541.68

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date -
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 8628 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consuitant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaya/ premiwmauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SJZ 2682 M PA/OD/12592019/NH

4™ March 2020
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SJZ 2682 M, Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S-
TRONIC.
With reference o the above-mentioned vehicle. no. SJZ 2682 M. claimant.

Mr. Duan Xiao Jie, please find the related document per attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014932 — S8 348221
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
pavment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Enel
AIG - SIZ 2682 M

trom

Telephone +65-
Telefax +65-
EMail

Qur departrmant
Owir Ref

Your Ret

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Ple L
Showroom

9 Leng Kea Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teletax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Pans Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408580
Telephone (65) 5336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapons Algxandra Service Cantre Ubl Service Cantre Customer Service
781 Mleamnars Aped I8 Albearans Rasd £5 L fesad 1 Barvice Agpontmand SEE I3
m‘m‘;ﬁm w*mfmm Grgagors A0BSEE I4-mcur Breancoer SaTvine BEE 1533
lpnond i lingi Man T £388 123 Emad cumme ceEoremumEin oom
Main Telgfas  S47 3720 Main Tetslin G475 101 u-uTm-ﬁ.w1 1Ay -
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 10:11 Company Rsg. No. 139802271W
GST Reg. No. 19930Z2271W
AIG ASIA FACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD re Ma: 85614835 Account: RODOE e ol
A FLATI hkES Invoice No: #aso014832 ADODE !
AIGC BUILGING = =
TE EHENTON WAY mtc b l.'.l.l."ﬂ].l':ﬁ..: ﬁll: ASIA PACIFIC IHSUBRRNCE PTE LTD
#0716 MOTOH CLATM OEPT
SINGAPDRZ 079120 078120 5I22682 AIG BULLDING
o Order BIZ2EBIM TE BHENTOMN WAY
#07=186
Term : 3o SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: sozadsam v 34449) Regn Date: 26/10/2017 Mileage: 23000 WIP No.: 16127
Model: a4 sEpaN 1.4 TFSL 8 tronic Chassis; WAUZZIF{EHHOTISIE Engine: cvn 040545 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - ts-Tony Foang | 33
Dewmils Qty Unit Price Amount
& SUBLET M1 40.00 1.00 40.00
TC SUPFLY VEHICLE WUMBER PLATE.
a ENC M: BBBEN -300,00 1.00 =300.00
Insgrance Excess/Liability
] BODYWORK M 380,00 L.00 3E0.00
TO RAEMOVE,CHECE AND EETHSTALL FRONT WIRE
HAENESS FOFE HEADLIGHTS, HORMS, DUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSCR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
AS5Y
£ ODYWOER M; 500,00 L.20 304.00
T0 DIBMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER.
TO REPATR BONMET.RE-ONGANISE CRASH
HANAGEMENT COMPOMEMTS.REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYWORE M: ££0.00 1.00 550,00
TO EESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BONNET
5 BODYWORK M 191.00 L.CO 192Z.00
0 CARAY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
% AEWOBOTEES SBS GRILLE Less 0206 1.00 178; 00 142:40
» AEMOBE3ES1 3IFz GRILLE Lesn 0201 1,00 108300 B42.40
% ABWOBOT113 BRACKET AP Less D204 1.00 TiZ.50 EBE.00
¥ AENDEOTORL COVER|SHARE) AP Leas 0201 1.00 115,50 82.40
% AEWDBOTS50A FORM IMSEH[LAST] AF Less 0Z0W 1.00 113.00 50.40
- 4 ABEODIOE20A STICKER AP Less OZ0% 1.00 12.20 3.TE
% ABWODLIO515A STICKER AP Less 0201 i.00 £.40 §.12
% RENOEOTTT1 BRACKET |SHARE] AP Leas 0208 1.00 125,00 100.00
® AN 31033501 POP-RIVET AP Less 020% §.00 0.70 2.24
% ABWOB23525E BOWD CABLE (LASTI AP Less 0204 1.00 52,10 41.68
Parta 1, 912,40 . Sub-Total 3,254.40
Labour 6.00 AanMOg:
Sublet L, 642.00 .ka TR, 227,81
Menus 0.00 3 = T%% GST e
Lubricant 0.00 | bﬁ: |
e E— 3,402.21
& /% Grand Total

Received by

For & on behalf of
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai from

78 Shenton Way 6768 9828 Talaphana +85-
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183 Teletax  +85-
Singapore 079120 Mobile — +85-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair Our depariment
Yr Ref: SI72682M Your Claim Ref

PA/OD/ 2592019 TF Our Red
7 Nov 2019 Date

total pages
RE: CLAIM - OWNER’S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Pramium Aulomobiles Pte Lic

Showroom
Make & Model : Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI § tronic 8 Leng Kee Road
i asomaoa Singapore 158080
"Ehlflt Ch:lllll Nﬂ. H “’ﬁUﬁZﬁPdEHNﬂ?[Q:‘E Talephone (65) 6566 1111
Tatet (65) 6471 3733
Vehicle Regn No. ¢ SJZ2682IM e
Service & Parts Centres
Vehicle Mileage : 23000KM 55 Ubi Road 1
" : Singapore 408609
Vehicle Owner H Mr. Duan Xiao Jie Talephone (B5) 6368 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1182
Certificate No r 1 7000698100
Own Damage Excess §% 321.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
Accident Date : 1% 10/2019
Place H Science Park Drive
Repair Cost - 5 {f
WIP No. : 16137
Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satsfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature V')
Time - |
Date : 7 Iy

DISCHARGE VOUCHER - AIG - SIZ2682M



Mernmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Noufed Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned AdjRpt | Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
| 2 015 | for
22 Oct 2019 o §$3,554.40  |$$3,554.40 Ponding for Sorvey
e it Esumates | | view Rot | gt

Reference Claim Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]

(nsureg: DUAM XIAD JIE, ID: 57387783), Tel: +6595536160, Email: XIAC.JIE DUANGDNVGL.OOM
| Vehicle Reg. 14/10/2019 10:00 - :59
|Ma.: S1Z2682M Dete of Loss: |/5q Months and 18 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

0D / 835643697556 RacY[-ou®t | 1700066810-01 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 55300.00

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Uty Road 1. 408659 Ub - Tel 67689828/9827/9911

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel! £85-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Mithoo Singh, Aashweanjeet Kaur)
Aaslhiwesn jEetisur. MithoosinghBalg, com

ﬁmﬂwm Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 . [Handled by MOHD TAUFINH BIN HAMID] . . [Final Rpt due

DUAN XIAD JIE (46 / Male) . MNRIC: S7TIE77B3),  Tel: +6535536160 Email: XIAD.JIE.DUAN@DNVGL.COM

view Al | Compose Case Mail |

+ AIG_5G [19/02/2030): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$3554.40) - SJZ2662M - Claim Handler: Mithoo Sing...
® ARG _SG (23/10/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$2871.00) - SIZI682M - Claim Handler: Mithoo Sing...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS

wiew Ml | Search Tasks | Create New Task | comotete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done 7
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 9/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 3
Claim Documents
*SIZ2682M {%i!ﬂ!ﬁi?ﬁﬂ}
Oct 14 2019 10:40AM
[DUAN XIAD JIE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upioad Documents |  Upisad Photos | Compose New Letter | Uplnad vides |  Upioad Audie | View [View in Browser | ~ ]
Video 1perpage || B4
Mo |Finalized On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 |15/10/19 16:40 mmu -l O | Loadmpe
Assessment Reports 1 per pags vl A
Mo | Finalized On LEE Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 121/10/19 11:16 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ | Losd Hm
Photos/Images - iperpage V]|
No |Melabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbrnail | Print
1 |21/10/19 11:09 | Odometer Reading 0| aws | 4
2 |23/10/19 11:09 | General View 0 | s |
3 |21/10/1% 11:09 | General View 0| edws | A
4 (2110019 11:09 | General View g Load G | B
5 |20/10/19 11:08 | General View 0| tcadiec | A
6 [21/10/12 11:0% | Genersl View O | eaws |
7 |2110/1911:098 | General View 0 | edws | (A
8 [21/10/18 11:08 | General View 0 | lesdirc | A
9 |21/10/12 11:08 | General View 0 | Losairs |
10 |[21/10/1% 11:09 General View D | Ledirs | A
11 |21/10/19 11:09 Ganeral View g wan PG | B4
12 121710719 11:09 Ganeral View n Load PG E
13 |21/10/19 11:08 | Genersl View O | weowrs | 4
14 |21/10/19 11:09 | General View O | weiws | B
15 {21/10/19 11:08 | General View 0 | leadirc | A
16 |21/10/19 11:08 | Genersl View D | tosaws | A
17 |21/10/19 11:09 | General View 0 | waaws | &
18 |[21/10/19 11:08 | General View 0 | wsaws | A
19 [21/10/19 11:09 | General View D | osdirs | A
20 (21/10/1% 11:02 | General View 0| i=dirs | &
21 (2410019 11:08 | General View 0| weaws | A
22 |21/10/19 11:09 | General View D | ladies | 4
23 |21/10/19 11:09 General View D | leedws | B4
24 [21/10/19 11:09% | General View 0  itaowrs | F
25 |p9/012017:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| tosaws | A
26 |09/0L/20 17:13 Reinspection Photo D | loadws | M4
27 |09/01/2017:13 | Reinspection Phots Q| =irs | &4
28 |09/01/20 17:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| ows | A
26 |09/01/20 17:13 | Reinspection Photo D | tadies |
30 |0%9/01/20 17:13 Reinspection Photo D | L=aws | B
31 (09/01/20 17:13 | Reinspection Photo B | tcsdws | A

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi...

9/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Videao 1 per page E &A
No_|Finalized O Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) Thumbnail| Print
32 [09/01/20 17:13  |Reinspection Photo O ediic [ A
33 |09/01/2017:15 | Reinspection Photo 0| wws | F
34 |p9/01/20 17:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| ediec | A
bocumentation =
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [3Y10/1911:0% | Singapore Accident Statemant Load POF
2 [31/10/19 11:08 Certificate of Insurance Load POF
3 121/10/19 11:09 Driver's Driving License Load POF
4 121/10/19 11:09 ESTIMATE Load POF
5 13/01/20 19:29 SUPPLEMENTARY LIST Load POF
L] 13/01/20 19:29 REVISED ESTIMATE Load PDF
7 |P9f03/20 15:32 Workshop Invoice Load POF
8  |09/D3720 15:33 Discharge Vouchar _ﬁ Lbad POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View
b Gpergese Lol B2
Ne |Finalized On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall| Print
1 [15/10/19 16:40 | Video - Accident - @ | tosamea
Assessment Reports 1 per page ~] &
No_|Finslized On Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail| Print
I [06/12/19 18:57 | Accident Statement 0 | oad
2 |DE/12/19 18.58 | Accident Statement [ T
3 |0&/12/19 18:58 Accident Statement Load HTM
4 |B6/12/19 19:01 | Accldent Statement Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page ~+]| B4
No_|Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI] Thumbnall| Print
1 |15/10/19 16:44 | Accident Photo 0 | toaws | A
2 [15/10/15 16:44 | Aecident Photo 0| s | A
3 [15/10/19 16:44 | Accident Photo 0 | tosdwe | B
4 [15/10/19 16:44 | Accident Photo 0 tcsaws | A
5 [15/10/19 16:44 | Accident Photo 0| waie | A
6 [15/10/19 16:44 | Accident Photo D | wadwc | A
7 |15/10/19 16:44 | Accident Photo 0 | ieorwc | B
Documantation 1 ur;-g ]| BA
Ng_|Finalged On Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UEI) | Thumbnail | Print
1 [15/10/19 16:37 | Sketch Plan 0 | saows | A
2 |15/10/19 16:37 | Sketch Plan #1 0 | oaws | &

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | ennt

There are no document checklists configured.

Remarks - LKK ]

>

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 9/3/2020
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Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mo RWTaris $TR SFVETE unkess yo Bhaw i 13 other parbes

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 9/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 1sssor1semy

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: surfjlkkauto com,assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG19018488/T1QF3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 09/03/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: DUAN XIAD JIE Policy No: 1700062810-01
Date of Loss: 14/10/2018 Nature of Claim; oD Claim No:  B35843697556
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SJZ2682M
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 14T (A) Engine No: CVND40545
Reg. Date: 26M02017 (Man, Year: 2017) Chassis No; WALUZZZF4BHNOT 1838
Colour: Grey Odometer: 22428 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 cc
Markel Valua/New Car Price: $5112,000.00
Sum Insured (S%) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condilion: Steering (Serviceabla)! Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Lefi Side Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6§ mm Rear Right Side Continental 6 mm
The above valuss represant [he remaining tyre eads dopih
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  DIff %)
Parts 5,7608.68 1,952 40 381728 66.16
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.052.00 1,602.00 2,350.00 50 46
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 8,721.68 3,554.40 6,167.28 63.44
- Excess (5§) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 042168 3,254 40 B,167.23 65486
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) B658.52 2273 431.71 65.48
Nett Amount (S§) 10,081.20 3.482.21 6,508.99 65.46
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 211020$18
Date Inspected: 18/10/2019 Inspected At 281 Alexandra Road
Repairer : Premium Automobiles Ple Lid
(UBI}
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 9/3/2020
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NOTE: This report represents our findings af e fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection hes been camied oul fo the besl of our
knowledge and abillty but any ather Sabiity under any other circumstances |§ haredy expressly seciuged

https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 9/3/2020
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 1.946,00 FS *.FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary  258.00FS . FS
a1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE Cracked 178.00FS *142.40FS
4 1 "FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Mol Necessary 181.00FS *-F5
5 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,053 00FS *842 40FS
6 2 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/RH Not Necessary  248.00FS " FS
701 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Bent 733.00FS *586.00FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 116.00FS *9240FS
9 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE Deformed 113.00FS *90.40FS
0 1 *CAUTION SIGN STICKER Not Necessary 13.00FS “FS
" o1 *AIRCON STICKER Not Necessary 7.00FS “FS
12 1 *LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Cracked 125.00FS *100.00FS
13 2 *LOCK CARRIER BRACKET SUPPORT - LH /| RH Not Necessary 52 D0FS “.FS
14 1 *HORN - LH HIGH TONE Not Necessary 17 00FS ~FS
15 1 *HORN - RH LOW TONE Not Necessary  262.00FS “.FS
18 2 *SPRING SHACKLE - LH | RH Not Necessary 52 00FS “FS
17 2 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH /| RH OUTER Not Necessary 50.00FS “FS
18 2 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH INNER Not Necessary  2200FS “FS
19 1 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER Not Necessary 15.00FS “FS
20 1 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER Not Necessary 19.00FS “FS
21 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Bent 40.00FS *40.00FS
22 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 200.00FS *17.12FS
23 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE Deformed 41B88FS *4188FS

FsFranchise part S=5SpcNetl
Total Parts (S§) 5,769.68  1,952.40

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 9/3/2020
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thars are ne new miscellansous tema selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE Mew 380.00 360.00
HARMESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER. TO REPAIR Naw 1.400.00 500.00
BONNET. RE-ORGANISE CRASH MANAGAMENT
COMPOMNENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BONNET New 2.000.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Mew 192.00 162 00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 3,952.00 1,602.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 9/3/2020



